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The Perry Avenue Bridge

On October 2, 2005, a capstone fell off the historic Perry Avenue bridge, bringing
the structure face-to-face with twenty-first century road regulations, some of which

might ultimately have destroyed it.

The Perry Avenue Bridge will be the first property in Silvermine to be listed on the
National Register. It has passed the process at the state level and is presently in the queue
at the National Park Service. Nomination to the National Register has helped make
Norwalk aware of the historic value of this 1899 stone arch bridge. The technology of this
type of bridge reaches far back into antiquity and is well-respected by engineers. This
is one of the few bridges in Norwalk that withstood the 1955 flood. Before it was built,

a series of wooden bridges spanned the Silvermine River, dating to 1813.

"Today the bridge is undergoing repair. The grace given to it by its shallow arch and
the minimization of the distance between the top of the arch and the Portland stone
coping is compromised by Jersey barriers. Next year you will see the bridge carefully
restored, strengthened against floods, and with a new railing. We thank the City of
Norwalk for working with us on this beautiful historic structure, a bridge that frames
the picturesque waterfall flowing over the dam of the Guthrie Millpond.
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The Keeler-Pratt House
Circa 1750-1800

This eighteenth century three-story colonial house was substantial for its time and is
believed to have been built by one of the founding families of Norwalk, the Keeler
family. When Verneur Pratt moved to Norwalk in the late 1920s, he lived at this
house on Perry Avenue. With his background in printing and sales, and hoping to
capitalize on the use of microfilm in sales training, Pratt started the company
“International Filmbook,” located in South Norwalk in 1935. Although the
company was not a success, it led Pratt to develop a microfilm camera and reader.
The present owner has lovingly restored the house, finding wide chestnut

floorboards under old linoleum and roman numeral-numbered beams.

HOUSE SPONSORED BY KLAFF’S
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The Verneur Pratt Studio
1876

This carriage barn was built circa 1876. Verneur Pratt, who lived next door in

the 1920s, used it as his laboratory. Before he sold his patents to Xerox and left
Silvermine in 1952, Verneur built what has become the signature artist’s north
window—found throughout Silvermine. After Pratt, the laboratory was reconverted
to a house and was later occupied by a commercial artist and his wife, a piano
teacher. It is rumored that there is a house ghost, a sea captain named Andre, who
has haunted the old carriage house for a century. A co-founder of Creem magazine,
an early contributor to Rdling Stane and the music writer who coined the phrase

“punk rock”, lives in the house today.

HOUSE SPONSORED BY KLAFF’S

o



The Red Mill

Circa 1800

The Red Mill was constructed circa 1800. Certainly it and the White Mill

(now a house on Perry Avenue) were included in the group of buildings that
supported Andrew Cocker’s Cotton Factory (now the Silvermine Tavern) built in
1810. Situated as they were below the confluence of a river and a stream, the two
mills presented a plentiful source of water power. In 1850, when the Guthrie family
“engaged in business” in Silvermine, the mills supported the Guthrie Knob factory
and water-driven lathes turned out knobs for bureau drawers and glass screws from
imported and indigenous woods. Briefly involved in the fur industry, the Red Mill
ceased to operate in 1909 when the millpond dam gave way in a flood. Sammy

Rider, a Silvermine “character”, was the last miller who lived here.

HOUSE SPONSORED BY VOLVO OF STAMFORD
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The Stephen and Cynthia Gregory House

1826

The house that Stephen Gregory and his wife Cynthia built in 1826 began as a
modest structure and was enlarged several times. The clapboards are made of apple
wood and the floors of chestnut, oak, and pine—all from local sawmills. The Seven
Sisters roses that Cynthia planted are still flourishing in the garden. In 1840, a
Wilton merchant, Alfred Free, bought the property and operated a small store on
what was then two and a half acres. The home has also housed a “pattern maker”
and “a vocalist,” possibly an opera singer. Today’s owners have both restored,
renovated, and enlarged this charming white cottage to fit their lifestyle and

love of entertaining.

HOUSE SPONSORED BY RING’S END
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The Hamilton Studio

Circa 1830

Beginning life as a small barn, and possibly dating back to the construction of the
Stephen and Cynthia Gregory house (1826) or to the Platt-Hamilton house (1832)
when the land was sold, this delightful gingerbread-decorated dwelling only
became a home in the mid-twentieth century. It is on the one of the smallest lots
in Silvermine where nonconforming lots are not at all unusual. Franklin Austin,
whose family owned the versatile saw/grist/cider mill on River Road, and Hamilton
Hamilton, National Academician and father of artist, Helen Hamilton, both owned
this property. Helen Hamilton is said to have used it as a studio and certainly the
big barn door once opened on a view of their garden. The Platt-Hamilton House

next door was the original homestead.
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The Sun House
1841

John Ryder, master carpenter, built the “Sun House” from a design in a book of
plans that his bride liked in 1841. The Deering family, farmers, built the barn.
They were followed by William Boring, dean of architecture at Columbia and
builder of Ellis Island, who restored the neglected house and added a few ideas of
his own. Hamilton Hamilton, National Academician, and his wife and daughters
(one being Helen Hamilton, the artist) put the house and landscape on canvas.
Richardson Wright, writer, editor of House and Garden, bon vivant, named the
house, gloried in his gardens, and wrote about everything that caught his

imagination. And a famous actress lived there too.
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The Daniel St. John House
Circa 1750

The house, circa 1750, is situated to resist the flooding of the Silvermine River and by
being oriented to the southeast, to capitalize on the light and warmth of the morning
sun. The three fireplaces are arranged so that one is below street level, an unusual
feature in a central chimney colonial. There are two beehive ovens. Due to this odd
configuration, it is believed that the house served as a bakery with a cooler kitchen for
summer. Joseph Platt, who operated a woodworking facility along the river, owned the
house mid-nineteenth century. A three-sided Victorian porch was later constructed to
view the river when the land still ran down to it. In 1991, the owner of the house

added a replication of a colonial tavern to the lowest level of the house.
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The Black-and-White Cottage

1920

This colonial revival was built in 1920 when there was a flurry of post-war
development in Silvermine. This was a time when the Silvermine Group of Artists
was about to found the Silvermine Guild. Electricity had arrived two years earlier
and would put a flourishing ice industry out of business. The roads were dirt but a
few people had automobiles. The mill industry, except for the Buttery mill, had
failed and the influx of “New Yorkers” was growing. Silvermine had few trees and
many open fields. The owner of this house has enjoyed creating a unique interior

for this attractive home on the Silvermine River.



A Measure of Heaven

Heaven is no larger than Connecticut;

No larger than Fairfield County; no, no larger
Than the little valley of the Silvermine

The white sun visits, and the wandering showers,
For there is room enough for spring’s return,
For lilac evenings and the rising moon,

And time enough for autumn’s idle days,

When soul is ripe for immortality.

And then when winter comes with smouldering dusk
"To kindle rosy flames upon the hearth,

And hang its starry belt upon the night,

One firelit room is large enough for heaven —
For all we know of wisdom and of love,

And eternal welfare of the heart.

Bliss Carman, 1916
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The Historic Silvermine House Tour

A. The Sun House (1841)

B. The Helen Hamilton Studio (c.1830)

C. The Stephen and Cynthia Gregory House (1826)
D. The Red Mill (c. 1800)

E. The Daniel St. John House (c. 1750)

F. The Black-and-White Cottage (1920)

G. The Verneur Pratt Studio (1876)

H. The Keeler-Pratt House (c1750-1800)

Bus Information
Buses run continuously. Stars indicate parking lots.

Bus Route A
(Comstock and Silvermine loop)
STOPS
Silvermine Tavern Parking Lot
House C (The Stephen and Cynthia Gregory House)
Silvermine Arts Guild Parking Lot
A (The Sun House)
E (The Daniel St. John House)
F (The Black-and-White Cottage)

Bus Route B (Silvermine and Perry loop)
STOPS
Silvermine Tavern Parking Lot
G/H (The Verneur Pratt Studio/The Keeler-Pratt House
Silvermine School Parking Lot

¢ Yellow signs along the routes indicate bus stops
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